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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Honorable Mayor, Duane Jirik; Members of the City Council, Shawn Ryan, 
Maggie Bass, Bruce Wolf, Rik Seiler and City Administrator, Joshua 
Tetzlaff 

  

From: Tim Applen, Police Chief / Emergency Manager 

  

Date: Tuesday February 27, 2024 

  

Subject: Oath for Police Officer Emily Eastman 
 

 

 

 

 

 

The Police Department has hired a new Police Officer: 

 

On February 12, 2024, Officer Emily Eastman began her employment with the City of New Prague as a Police 

Officer. Officer Eastman was hired to fill the position left by Officer Orrie. There are currently two open Police 

Officer positions. 

 

It is my desire to have Officer Eastman take an oath administered by Mayor Jirik, in front of the City Council, the 

representatives of the people. This oath will continue her service to the citizens of the City of New Prague and the 

people she will have contact with throughout her career. 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation:  Swear in Police Officer Emily Eastman for the City of New Prague. 

  


